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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 

Date: 7/14/16 
Subject: Mailroom Equipment 

Solicitation Number: 6100038642 
Due Date/Time: 7/19/16 12:00pm 

Addendum Number: 6 
 
 
 
To All Suppliers: 
 
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment 
of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., 
Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals).  
 
List any and all changes: 
 

 
Do you want us to sign the addendums?  There is a reference about returning them with the bid 
documents. 
 
Addendums do not need to be signed; only attached to the bid. 
 
Would the CW of PA accept a purchase only on software?  
 
This contract does not offer stand-alone software. The Commonwealth would not allow 
software only.  
 
Is your Software Licensing Agreement applicable to subscription based solutions in the cloud? 
 
Attachment A has been added to the bid in regards to this question. Statement of work has 
been updated with this information also. 

 
·         Can Contractor assume that the Commonwealth would not expect the Contractor to violate 

federal regulation required by USPS in performance of the contract? 
 

 The Commonwealth does not condone violating Federal Regulations. 
 
·         We have tried to locate the Acceptance Form on the Forms page of the Department of General 

Services’ webpage (www.dgs.state.pa.us ) and are not able to find it.  Would you please let us 
know the specific form number we should be looking for, or in the alternative, would you please 
provide a copy of the Acceptance Form?  

 
Acceptance forms will be sent after the bid awards. 

 
·         Would the Commonwealth consider a direct engagement with a third party lender (as opposed 

to assignment to an Initial Assignee by the Contractor) if that third party lender would accept 
the proposed terms in the Installment Purchase and Lease Additional Terms, V. 47 and 

http://www.dgs.state.pa.us/
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V.48?  We expect the Contractor would retain the risk associated with the remainder of the 
Contract, but the third party lender would accept the Commonwealth’s terms for Lease.   

 
 No. We would accept an assignment of payment to a 3rd party lender but no additional terms or 

conditions apart from the assignment of payment. 
 
Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response 
to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued 
subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity. 
 
Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions 
of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written. 
 
Respectfully, 
Name:  Kevin Reichard 
Title:  Commodity Specialist 
Phone:  717-787-7547 
Email:   kreichard@pa.gov 
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